
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 3:39 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Application of chw code 1820 for maternity leave 

 

 

 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 3:36 AM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Application of chw code 1820 for maternity leave  

  

Dear Shabeer 

Maternity leave request of CHW Code 1820 UC Poti nasaran from 5-April to 5-May 2025 

approved by DC. 

Thanks   

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 1:08 AM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk>; Shabeer Khanzai 
<shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>; Usman Lala <lalausman930@gmail.com>; Zarkoon, Safdar Khan 
<zarkoons@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Application of chw code 1820 for maternity leave  

  

Dear Dr Najeeb Ullah, 

Approved and please proceed as per CTC policy. 

  

Dr Muhammad Abdullah, 
District Coordinator, 
WHO, Pishin. 
Phone Number: 03327933219 

Alternate email address : abdullahnasar59@gmail.com 

  
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>  
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 11:54 AM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk; Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>; Usman 
Lala <lalausman930@gmail.com> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Application of chw code 1820 for maternity leave 

  

Dear Sir  

  

Maternity leave request is recommended and forwarded for further decision please.  
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Dear Ibrahim  

Please ask CTC HR to verify the case in the field and also provide alternate team as soon as 

possible for smooth pre campaign activities.  

  

Regards  

Dr. Najeeb  

  

Get Outlook for Android 

  

 
From: Usman Lala <lalausman930@gmail.com> 

Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2025 12:16:13 AM 

To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 

Subject: [EXT] Application of chw code 1820 for maternity leave 
  

Sir,  

              It is requested that our chw 1820 is giving birth to a child she is very Sirius 

Therefore, you are requested to grant her 1 month leave from 05-04-2025 to 05-05-2025.  

                thank you  
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